Lena Bonner

From: Commissioner Stacy Pulliam

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 8:30 AM
To: Lena Bonner

Cc Natasha L. McFarley

Subject: Agenda ltems 1/28/25

Great Morning,

Ms. Bonner will you please place the following items on the 1/28/25 agenda:

LR

Receive an update from the Administrator’s office and 311 Director Kelly Walker on the
departments SOP’s ( Standard Operating Procedures)

Discuss creating 3 Constituent Services Liaisons / Commission Assistant positions

Receive an update on right away and city owned lot maintenance schedule, to include but not
limited to creeks and ditches.

Discuss road repaving projects that are scheduled for 2025. Have engineering provide a list of the
roads that are scheduled to the Commission prior to Committee meeting on 1/28/25

Have Administrator’s office provide information on a path forward for fixing/replacing light poles
that are leaning and broken as well as wires that are dangling in the middle of traffic such as the
ones on Holly Hill Rd and Walton Way.

Kind Regards,



